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DATE : AUGUST 24, 2000 = [
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) -
h.«' o ¥
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (TWILLIAMSY{JAp~ | *-
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS) XD W/ ™ &/ s
& F '( 7 /
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF AN
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND/OR ALTERNATIVE LOCAL
EXCHANGE COMPANY
AGENDA: 09/05/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following Request for Approval of Transfer of

Control of an Interexchange Telecommunications Company and/or
Alternative Local Exchange Company on the consent agenda for
approval.

DOCKET NO. 000692-TI - Request for approval of transfer of
ownership or control of Single Billing Services, Inc. d/b/a
Asian American Association (holder of IXC Certificate No.
5732) from current shareholder, Ms. Helen Shih, to New Global
Telecom, Inc.

DOCKET NO. 000903-TP - Request for approval of transfer of

control of Genesis Communications International, Inc. (holder
of IXC Certificate No. 7412 and ALEC Certificate No. 7413) to
American Telesource International, Inc. (holder of IXC

Certificate No. 4024).
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